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Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC)

SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 1 – to RFQQ 0709 – Answers to Bidders’ Questions
The following Answers to Bidders' Questions Numbers 1 through 6 are issued as Amendment No. 1 to the Request for Quotes and Qualifications 0709.  

Note:  These Administrative Office of the Courts Answers to Bidders’ Questions may only explain or clarify some aspect that is already addressed in the RFQQ.  But some of the answers may also supplement or change what was previously stated in the RFQQ, or in an exhibit. Therefore it is important that bidders read all questions and answers. 
 
1. I’ve reviewed this RFQQ document and would like to submit an alternative proposal.  Is this process open to a different mail package design?
The Administrative office of the Courts will consider alternative proposals however, due to statewide filing systems, vendors must maintain the current document size requirements and there will be no changes made by AOC to the transmission formats of the files.

2. Is it possible to get a test file (100 records would be fine) of the input from at least 1 of the document types?  And/or would the data record layout document and a mapping document be available to accompany the test file?
A test file will be sent to the vendors during Phase 2 of the evaluation process.   Please refer to the Evaluation Section of the RFQQ on page 12 (see Phase 1 Qualification Review and Phase 2 Production Testing).  
3. The last page (pricing Page) states, "do not include postage in pricing", and within the vendor Checklist, item 10 states the pricing should include postage.   Please clarify if postage is to be included or not.
Postage rates should be included in your proposal using Exhibit G (revised).  Note:  See Question #5 below.  
4. Are respondents to include Application Development costs in the unit prices quoted for print production? OR is the WA AOC willing to accept separate additional quotes for the Application Development work, in addition to the Unit Print Prices, necessary to provide the Data Processing services described?
Under the current contract (available upon request) Application Development costs are not a separate line item.  Reimbursement for programming costs can be negotiated with AOC if there are any authorized change requests submitted to the contractor.  Below is a copy of the contract clause for Change Management:

Change Management Any change requests must be made in writing to the designated P\.IWBCS contact. Changes incurring charges will be accepted only when properly authorized by the designated Administrative Office of the Courts contact. All changes will be charged and invoiced, as additional items per project affected, when mailed. If the change requires variable rates or time elements, an estimate of those variable items, such as programming hours and an estimated completion schedule, will be provided by MWE3CS for authorization to proceed.

5. Exhibit G #9 advises NOT TO include postage costs in the Price Table. However, #10 advises TO include all costs including postage. Would it be agreeable to WA AOC for respondents to include Estimated Postage costs in a separate column that would reflect any postage discounts that the respondents can assure given the profile of the AOC's mailing database and processes.

Postage rates should be included in your proposal using Exhibit G (revised).   
6. Although WA AOC has asked for price stability for 90 days, any prices that INCLUDE postage will be subject to change when the USPS introduces new rates anticipated in the first quarter of 2007. Is it acceptable to the AOC to exclude the postage costs from the 90 day price stability requirement?

Potage should be included in your price.  AOC will allow vendors to make an adjustment to their quotes when the USPS introduces a new rate.
